Ameen Kher

(310) 634-4703 ameenkher@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Congresswoman Young Kim —Congressional Intern, Team Captain

Feb 2024 - Current

- Assisting with various tasks related to campaign operations
- Conducting campaign research
- Collaborate with fellow interns and staff members to execute outreach initiatives
- Voter outreach and engagement via virtual phone banking and doorknocking
- Data entry
- Organize events for the Congresswoman and Campaign Team
- Manage 20+ interns: assigning task, coordinating schedules, and organizing intern socials

Dream Venture Labs —Strategic Intern

Nov 2023 - Current

- Help craft a distinctive brand identity and execute effective marketing strategies to elevate suit business
- Helping refugees and immigrants pursue their entrepreneurship ambitions by providing resources, mentoring and assistance with building their businesses
- Collaborate in creating a business plan and leading a pitch deck for investors
- Participate in financial planning and budgeting for a new business
- Brainstorm & research potential areas of opportunity
- Provide extra consulting support to immigrant entrepreneurs based on your skill set (social media, web design, finance, accounting, etc)

Our National Conversation —Business Development Intern

Oct 2023 - Jan 2024

- Assisted in raising over \$25k via crowdfunding
- Assist with research for our financial projections as we prepare to launch our crowdfunding campaign,
- Research potential grants and fund opportunities.
- Assist in compiling information for our graphic design and video production teams for a

short video explaining who we are and what we're hoping to accomplish.

• Communicate with the CEO, General Manager, and Director of Business Development

professionally about deliverables, timelines, business plans, and any ideas

• Cultivate and maintain relationships with key stakeholders, including

SKILLS

- Public Relations
- Crisis Management
- Communications
- Legal
- Crowdfunding
- Outreach

Summary

As a Strategic Marketing Intern at DREAM Venture Labs, I combine my passion for business, politics, and public relations with my creative and meticulous skills. I help support refugee and immigrant entrepreneurs in launching and growing their businesses.

I am a Senior pursuing a
Bachelor's degree in Political
Science from the University of
California, Riverside. Through
my past experience I have
developed analytical, research,
and communication skills. I
have applied these skills to
various projects and roles, such
as working on a political
campaign, researching financial
opportunities for a

sponsors, donors, and partners.

Keller Williams South Bay—Real Estate *Agent*

July 2023 - Current

.

Brown and Dutch Public Relations and Consumer Product Events, Malibu, CA — *Junior Staff*

July 2022 - Dec 2022

- Contributed to PR task such as: curating pitches, and event management
- Researched and connected with media contacts to promote client brands
- Built press list through outreach via Muck Rack and Cision
- Assisted in creating pr strategies and tactics for product launches
- Attend client meetings and participated in closing deals, crisis management, and attaining clients
- Secured media placements for clients in mainstream publications including Food Network

U Do It Legal, Torrance — Social Media & Marketing Intern

Summer 2022

- Built social media strategy on platforms for: Instagram, Facebook, Youtube and LinkedIn
- Researched new social media trends and growth strategies
- SEO Keyword research for website
- Assisted in creating social media content via Canva
- Analyzed social media activity to attract target audience

Coffee Bean and Tea Leaf, Torrance, CA — *Barista*

July 2021 - September 2022

- Contributed to overall store through promotion ideas
- Hand crafted speciality drinks to customer preferences
- Take customer order and recommended items off the menu

Justin Krebs Political Campaign, Brooklyn, New York — *Internship/Staff*

March 2021 - May 2021

- Worked closely with the campaign team to promote and implement strategies for Kreb's candidacy
- Utilized oral sales technique to attract voter turnout
- Increased visibility and support for Krebs through event management
- Assisted in facilitating and organizing door to door campaigning

crowdfunding campaign, creating a business plan and a pitch deck for investors, and providing consulting support to immigrant entrepreneurs. I am motivated by the opportunity to make a positive impact on society and the economy through my work.

EDUCATION

 $\textbf{University of California,} \ \textbf{Riverside} - \textbf{BA in } \textit{Political Science}$

Torrance High School